

Ridgeview Elementary School

PTO Minutes

Thursday August 6, 2020

Attendance: Katie Koors, Matt Jones, Sandy Gallant Jones, Ashley Hays, Melissa Fraley, Mollie Jolliff, Tory Jenetten, Jodi Serfling, Cara Davis

- I. President Matt Jones called the Zoom meeting to order at 6:07pm
 - a. President's report
 - i. Wetlands update-to complete phase 1 we need the following:
 1. Shade-recommended to "limb up" the evergreen trees providing clear sightlines from playground/school and shady area for classes to meet
 2. Benches- The Fitchpatricks made 2 benches and are willing to cut additional wood allowing for easy assembly (possibly by scouts) of additional benches. 30 benches would seat 2 classes at a cost of \$1400 for materials
 3. Spray for ticks-during the cutting of the underbrush ticks were encountered and recommended spraying to allow a safe space for students and staff
 4. Seeding-currently the ground cover resembles a cut down hayfield, starting to seed now/this fall will promote growth in spring
 - b. Anthony Jones (who already completed brush removal in the wetlands can complete the above items 1,3,and 4 at a cost of \$2300, Melissa Motioned, Ashley seconded, Motion passed
 - c. Motion to approve \$1400 for materials for benches made by Katie, seconded by Sandy, Motion passed
 - II. Mr. Jefferson requested we re-allocate the \$1,000 from the principal's assembly line item to playground supplies/general use fund for miscellaneous school supplies, possibly some manipulatives
 - a. Sandy motioned, Ashley seconded and Motioned passed
 - III. We will plan an additional PT meeting later this month.
 - IV. Meeting adjourned at 6:20pm.